From: Annie Beaver

To: Bird, Rob
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Madeleine Weisz
Date: Friday, January 10, 2025 10:45:15 AM

Dear Chief Justice Swanson,

I am writing to offer my wholehearted support for the appointment of Madeleine Weisz to the
position of Associate Water Judge. Maddy cared for my three young children seventeen years
ago when I returned to work after several years as a stay-at-home parent. Maddy has an
inherent steadiness and I quickly learned to trust in her reliability, common sense, and
decency. As many people know, it can be challenging to return to work while childrearing,
and that transition was eased for me due to the unwavering trust and confidence I had in
Maddy to care for the most important people in my life. It should be noted that while Maddy
worked three days per week at our home, she also was a full-time economics student at
Montana State University, as well as a coach for a ski team.

Please accept my strong endorsement of Madeleine Weisz. Her work ethic, intelligence,
character and life experience all demonstrate that she would be an asset to the Montana Water

Court.

Thank you,
Annie Beaver
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